

School Crossing Patrol Service 2018

The county council is facing unprecedented financial times and in order to close a £35m shortfall in our budget for next year we are having to consider which non-statutory areas we can continue to fund – this includes the School Crossing Patrol Service. We want to hear from you how the proposed changes to the service may affect you. If you would be interested in funding a School Crossing Patrol, you can also tell us about this here.

Please read the supporting information before completing the survey. The survey should take about 15-20 minutes to complete. We would like to thank you in advance for your time. Surveys should be completed and returned by **Monday 31st December 2018.**

your house). In what capacity a	are you respor	nding to this consul	tation?			
I am responding to this consultation as a (Please select all that apply)						
Staffordshire re Parent/guardian Pupil SCC School Cr Patrol employe MP/Councillor na The name of the organisation that If you are respondence state	ossing e me (please sta school, comm you represent	unity group or	acher) · of a ntary or	Business representation Councillor or MP Responding in anothe capacity (please state)		
School Crossing How often do you		usage use a School Cros	sing Patrol	?		
Most week days	A fe	ew es	Less often	Never Go to Q		

What type of school(s) are you travelling to? (Please select all that apply)					
A primary school A middle school	A secondary school				
6 How do you/your children travel to school? (Please se	elect all that apply)				
Walk Cycle Bus	Car Other				
If other (please state)					
Our School Crossing Patrol Service Proposal					
The county council is proposing that communities fund their local School Crossing Patrol Service from September 2019 due to budget pressures. Although local communities would fund the positions in the future, the county council would continue to act as the Patrol's employer; providing the necessary training, management and uniform.					
If you/your children would be affected by the proposal, please tell us about the impacts in the space provided below.					
What other options might you consider to minimise the This could for example include taking your children to in your community to school, offering to volunteer on	school yourself, taking other children				

Interest in supporting School Crossing Patrols The county council will proactively support schools and communities who wish to raise funds for a School Crossing Patrol and will provide a fundraising pack online. In the question below, we are seeking interest from schools, communities, businesses and others who would be interested in funding/raising funds for a School Crossing Patrol. Would you be interested in funding/raising funds for a School Crossing Patrol? Yes Maybe No If you would be interested in funding/raising funds for a School Crossing Patrol please leave your details below: Your name: The name of the school, community group or organisation that you represent: The school name/location and school crossing patrol you would be interested in funding: Address: Email: Telephone number: Suggestions/ideas If you have any other comments about our proposal or alternative suggestions/ideas for funding the service in the future, please tell us about these below.

Q9

Q10

Q11

Giving the following information is optional, but it will help the county council to use the information you have provided more effectively. Any personal information which you choose to share will only be used for research purposes by Staffordshire County Council. It will not be used for any other purposes and will not be passed onto any other organisations. Your information will be treated in confidence in line with the General Data Protection Regulations 2018.							
Are you?							
Male	O Female						
How old are you?							
O Under 16 25-34	45-54 65-74						
16-24 35-44	55-64 75+						
I would describe myself as							
White (British, Irish, Other)	Black/African/Caribbean/Black British						
Mixed/Multiple Ethnic Group	Other ethnic group						
Asian/Asian British							
Please specify if other ethnic group:							
Do you consider yourself to have a disability?							
Yes	○ No						
If you consider yourself to have a disability, which of the below do you consider yourself to have? (Please select all that apply)							

About you

Thank you very much for taking the time to complete this survey.

Mental health condition, e.g. depression,

Learning difficulty, such as dyslexia

Physical impairment or mobility issue

anxiety or schizophrenia

Other

Social/communications impairment, such as

Long-standing illness or health condition, e.g.

Asperger's or autism

leukaemia or epilepsy

Other, please tell us:

Deaf or hearing impairment

Blind or serious visual impairment

Please return your survey to: School Crossing Patrol Service, PO Box 3593, Stafford, ST16 9RB